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This matter is being dealt with by
Abigail Walters

1 Meridian South, Meridian Business Park, Leicester,
LE19 1WY

DX 710910 Leicester Meridian

T +44 (0)116 366 8000

Ourref: .10.1051879.1.AW.

The Planning Inspectorate Case Team
Your ref:

By E-mail only: EggboroughCCGT@pins.gsi.gov.uk
7 March 2018

Dear Sirs
Eggborough CCGT Development Consent Order

We write on behalf of National Grid Plc to withdraw their relevant representation of 3" August 2017
made in respect of the above development consent order on behalf of National Grid Gas Plc and
National Grid Electricity Transmission Plc.

The parties have agreed protective provisions secured by way of an agreement entered into
between the parties and accordingly now withdraw their objection to the above order. We will be
submitting a joint Statement of Common Ground with the promoter recording this position by the
next deadline in the examination process.

Yours sincerely

Direct Line: 0116 281 6968
Direct Fax: 0116 254 5454
E: abigail.walters@shma.co.uk
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